Subject: Sad news
Date: 9/7/2015 7:28:50 A.M. Pacific Daylight Time
From: vsikora

Griffins (past and present),

It is with a heavy heart that | write to you this morning, but one of our own passed away yesterday. Lt Col Chris “Warf’
Seher is no longer with us.

Pee Wee just called me and told me the news. Apparently Warf was found in the water near his boat yesterday; it looks
like he may have hit his head.

Pee Wee says that Warf's dad has been notified, but doesn’t know who else has been notified yet. As | write this, I'm
calling Jerky and Jethro to tell them.

Siko=

Subject: Fwd: Sad news

Date: 9/7/2015 8:54:48 A.M. Pacific Daylight Time
From: vsikora

Griffins,

Please read Jethro’s reply below. Jethro is actively engaged with Warf’s family.
Siko

Begin forwarded message:

From: Seth Nehring

Subject: Re: Sad news

Date: September 7, 2015 at 8:44:12 AM PDT

To: Victor Sikora

Siko, thanks for putting the word out. | would like to ask everyone to hold their calls. I'll put more information out when |
get it. But, for now we have our hands full here in Reno with family. Thank you all for the support.

Jethro

Subject: Roll Call dedicated to Warf

Date: 9/10/2015 1:42:31 P.M. Pacific Daylight Time
From: scot.buzz.anderson

On behalf of the 194th Fighter Squadron Commander,

Please join Griffins past and present in a celebration of the life of our brother, Christian “Warf” Seher (Lieutenant Colonel
ANG, Ret.)

Location: 194th Fighter Squadron (The Merge), Fresno ANGB, Fresno, CA. Saturday, September 12, 2015. Roll call will
commence at 17:01.94 hrs (5:01pm). Buffet opens 17:30 hrs (5:30pm). Uniform: Flight Suits or Casual attire. Families
and friends welcome. For amplifying information, please contact Lt Col Scott “Buzz” Anderson.

scot.buzz.anderson

Please join me in wearing any uniform or patches that remind us of Warf for Roll call.

Mayor



